Cenirai Coveniry Fire District
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
This meeting will be convened pursuant to Governor's Executive Order 20-05
{including orders confinuing and amending said requirements.) The Meeting shall be
Convened Telephonically and Using Zoom Video Conference Technology to Allow
Timely and Effective Public Access to Deliberations of the Board.
[All Paricipation will be remote undil further notfice ]
Thursday, June 17, 2021 af 6:30 PM
Commissioners
Fred Craiinski-President/Chalrman, Cynihia Fagan-Perry-Vice President, Richard Polselli,
Carl Madtson, James Kuipers, Krisien Benolt, Russell McGiliivray

 Agendad

The pubiic may watch the meeting via Zoom at
hitps://usD2web, zoom,us/i/810796077407pwa=dzd0ZDFMAXANL2FUSDASMMIGAIFMZz09

Calito Order Fred Gralinski, Prasicdent
Pledge of Allegionce Fred Gralinski, President
Rolt Caii - Quorum Determindtion Fred Gralinski, President

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
1. Minutes from: May 20, 2021 (Discussion/Action/Vote)
DISTRICT REPORTS:
1. Fire Chief's Report. (Discussion/Action/Vole).
2. Raview of Manthly Financial Report. (Discussion/Action/Volie],
3. District Clerk's Report {inciuding Tax Callection). {Discussion/Action/Vote),
MEW BUSINESS (Any New Business ffem May be Voled, or may be for Discussion Only}

1. Ratification of Settlerneni Agreement with National Grid in the matter,
NGrid v. CFD, el als., KC-2017-0150. {Discussion/Action/Vole)




2. Reselution 1o Accept $2,000 Legistative Grant from Representative Nardone
for The Oaks Streetlighi purchase; direct iegal counsel {as escrow agent} to
release $2,000 back 1o The Oaks Homeowners Association ("HOA") and to
fransmit the balance held in escrow to the CCFD o pay PRISM for the
sireeflight purchase for The Qaks. (Discussion/Action/Vote)

3. Resolution to Contirm Board support for the By-Laws Provision Arficle I,
Section 1.B., that any proposed budget and tax levy in excess of 4% shall
require an all-day referendum (vole) by the electors of CCFD before the same
shall pass and be effective. {Discussion/Action/Vote)

4. Consideration of reducing the Board Members' annudi stipend, effective
with the September 1, 2021 slection of officers. (Discussion/Action/Vote,)

5. Case status update on Almaagne v, CCFD, 20-440-JIM-LDA {Discussion
Only.)

6. Abatements (Discussion/Action/Vote.)

PUBLIC COMMENT:

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING ~ July 15, 2021 gt 6:30 PM (via Zoom)

ADJOURNMENT Fred Gralinski, President

loin Zoom Meeting
https://us02web zoom.us/i/810796077407pwddzd0ZDEMOXNL2EUSDABMMIGA]EmZ209

Meeting 1D; 810 7960 7740

Passcode; 495430

One tap mobile

+19292056099,,81079607740M,,,, 74954308 US (New York)
+13017158592,,810796077404,,,,*495430# US (Washington DC}

Dial by your location
+1929 205 6099 US (New York)
Find your local number: hitpsi//us02weh. zoom us/u/kbkiQpput




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICY
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
May 20, 2021 @ 6:30 PM
Telephonicaily and using Zoom Video Conferencing Technology

The meeting was called to order by President Grafingki af 6:30 PM. A
quorum was present consisting of: President Fred Gralinski, Vice President Cindy
Fagan-Perry, Directors Cart Mattson, Richard Polselll, James Kuipers, Kristen
Benoit, and Russell McGillivray, Chief Brown, Legal Counsel David Dagosting,
Esci,, of Gorham & Gorham, Inc. and District Administrator Daniel Kaplan were
present. District Manager Corrigan was excused. President Gralinski fed the
Pledge of Allegiance and rolt cail.

A motion fo approve the meeting minutes from Aprit 15, 2021 was made
by Director Matison, seconded by Vice President Fagan-Perry and unanimously
approved.

The Chief's Report was read Info the record by Chief Brown. There are
currently two fire fighters en disability and three recruits at the Fire Academy. A
motion fo approve the report was made by Vice President Fagan-Perry,
seconded by Director Polselll, and unanimously approved.

The Financial Reparts were read by President Gralinski. A motion to
approve the reports wes made by Vice Fresident Fagan-Perry, seconded by
Director Matison and unanimously approved,

The Distict Administrators report wes read by Mr. Kaplan, A mofion 16
table the repart until the report contained the year-to-date collections was
made by Vige President Fagan-Rerry, secondead by Director Mattson.

Under New Business:

A motion to approve the rafification of Setflerment Agreement with Kevin
Schnell was made by Vice President Fagan-Perry, seconded by Director Palseil
and unanimaously appraved.

A motion to apprave the ratifigation of Fire Chief Services Agreement
between CORD and Hopking Hill Fire Distiet {"HHFR") for Chief Brown's services,
for the period 2021-2023 made by Director Kuipers, seconded by Vice President
Fosgam=Rarry and unanimously aporaved,

Metion foap

Represeniaives pag

vy The resolution in support of HéThs, e

aosed by
saictesnt Fagan-

gy gngd Mordang was mags b

Fage 1 af #



Perry, seconded by Director Mattson and approved with one dissenting vete by
Director McGillivray.

A motion 1o approve the resolution o accept and apply the Legisiative
Grant towards The Qaks streeflight purchase was made by Director Mattson,
seconded by Director Polselll and unanimously approved.

A motion to approve the resolution to ratify the contract between CCFD
and PRISM for the change-over to LED streetlights within the CCFD. Also include
update an Nationa! Grid litigation, NGrid v. CFD, et dls,, KC-2017-0150 was made
by Vice President Fagan-Perry, seconded by Director Mattson and unanimously
approved, '

President Gralinski gave a negoliation update between the union and the
CCFD Board for BY 2020-2021, and 2021-2022. President Gralinski asked thaf the
public be involved In the upceming election of two CCFD BOD seats.

Under Public Commenis, a guestion was asked about who would be
responsible for supplying eleciicity to new lighting in the District. There will be o
special meeting In the next few weeks ta discuss the lighting.

A motion to adiourn was made by Director Mattson, seconded by
Director Polsell, and unanimously approved. The meeting was adjourned at 7:08
P.M,

Respectfully submitted,

Daniel Kaplan,
District Administrator

Poge & of 2



Chief ¥rank Brown

240 Arnold Rd
FJRE DISTRICT . Coventry, RI 02816

(401) 825-7800

FIRE - RESCUE - EMS — FIRE PREVENTION

QEFRICKE of the CHIEY of DEPARTMENT
June 17, 2021

Sunmary of Operation activities:

PERSONNEL

Currently we have 26 members on staft and 2 members out on injury.

3 new Probationary Firefighters are curr entiy at the Rhode Island Municipal Fire
Academy Classes 0! 5. Giraduation is set for June 25" 1000AM.

TOTAL PERSONNEL - 31

EMERGENCY INCIDENTS

* Incidents from January 1, 2021 thru May 31, 2021 were 1873 for a call volume
of 13 calls per day. (see attached summary)

APPARATUS

*All apparatug is up and running properly at this time with the exception of
Rescue 4. Rescue 4 was towed to Flood Ford in BG for repairs on the engine turbo
charger.

*Marine 7 is now in service on Johnson’s Pond,

EQUIPMENT

*All portable equipment is up and running properly at this time.



CEN fg" ’ 4 i €ﬁ VEN TE Y Chief Frank Brown

. 240 Arnold Rd
FIRE DISTRICT Coventry, RI 02816

(401) 825-7800

FIRE ~ RESCUE — EMS - FIRE PREVENTION

OFFICE of the CHIEY of DEPARTMENT

FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE

The Fire Marshal continues to work on the backlog of work in that office
consisting of Smoke Dietector Inspections, Plan Reviews, Fite Alarm Reviews, Fire
Investigations and follow-up inspections on issued violations several large scale
housing developments, 60 Town license and 3 school inspections,

TRAINING

All shifts will be working with the new personne] to complete their skill sheets
prior to going on their agsigned shifis.

150

On May 31, 2021we were notified by the Insurance Services Origination (I50) that
the Central Coventry Fire Protection Rating has been upgraded from a Class 6 to a
Class 4/4X. This upgraded rating will mean lower fire insurance premiums for both
the residential and commercial property owners,

The efforts of our firefighters cannot be understated for what they see and do each
and every day! Thank you!

Fespegtfull y P, tam;it@

Frank M. Bmwn
Chief




CENTRALCOVERTRY

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Alarm Date Betwssn {01/01/2021} And {05/31/2021}

and FDID = TO0E10T

Pet wf Total Pot. of
Incident Type GCount Incidents Bat Loas Longas
262 13.98% 50 0.00%
262 13, 08% 80 0.00%
L Bize
160 Fire, Other i B, 05% 80 0.00%
131 Building fire 1E 0.64% 820,500 35.65%
113 Cooking fire, confined o container 5 0.26% $1,000 1.73%
114 Chimney or flue filre, confined to chimney 5 0.26% &0 0.00%
116 Fuel burner/boiler malfunction, fire 3 D, 16% 30 0.00%
130 Mobile property (vehicle) fire, Othex 2 ¢, 10% 50 0.00%
131 Passenger vehicle firxe 3 0.16% 536,000 62.60%
141 Forest, woods or wildiand fire 1 0.05% $0 0.00%
142 Brush oxr brush-and-grass mixture fire 13 0,69% 50 0.00%
151 Dutside xubbish, trash or waste [ire 2 0.10% 50 0.00%
153 Cemstruction or demplitien landfill firve 1 0.05% 590 0.00%
154 Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle 2 £.10% 50 0.00%
160 Special outside fire, Other 1 0, 05% &0 0.00%
161 OQuibside storagse fire 2 4,10% 50 0.00%
53 2,82% 887,500 100.00%
2 Overpressure Ruptura, Explogion, Overhesbtino fire)
211 Overpressure rupture of stwam plpe o % 0.05% $0 0.,00%
220 Qverpressupe rupture from alv or gas, Other 1 0.05% 50 0,00%
222 Ovarpressure rupture of boiler from air or 1 0.05% 50 0.00%
3 C.16% 50 0.00%
3 Rescus & Emergenoy Medical Ssevice Incident
300 Rescue, EMS incident, othex 138 7.42% 40 0.00%
311 Medical assiat, assist EMS crew 259 13.82% 50 0.00%
320 Emergency medical service, other 3 0.16% 50 0.00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehlole accident with €2 40.68% 50 0.00%
322 Motor wvehicle acoldent with injuries 31 1.65% 80 0.00%
424 Motor Vehicle Beeddent with ne injuries 23 1.22% 50 0.00%
342 Search for person in waber i, 0,05% §0 0.00%
350 Extrication, rescue, Other 1 0,05 % $0 0.00%
353 Removal of vietim(s) from stalled alesvator 1 0.05% 50 0.00%
381 Rescue or EMS standby 1 0, 05% 50 0.00%
GE/O0B/2021 16:33 Page 1




CERTRALOCOVERTRY

Inoident Type Beport (Sunmszy)

Alarm Date Basbween {01/701/2021% And {05/31/2021)

and PDID = VOOQELOY

pot. of Yobal Pob of
Incident Type Count Inoidents fiat Loss LoBSSeE
3 Raseous & Emaxqénmy Madical Bervice lhéidéhﬁ
1,221 55.18% B0 0.00%
4 Hemepdous UYendition {(Hn Tipg)
410 Combustibie/flammable gas/liguid sunditien, 1 6. 05% 50 G.00%
411 Gasoline ov other flammable liquid spiil 3 §.16% O 0.00%
412 mas laak {(natural gag or LPG) & 0.32% 30 0.00%
423 Refrigeratien leak 1 0.05% 50 0.00%
424 Carbon monoxide lncident 6 0.32% 50 0.00%
440 Blectrical wiring/eguipment problem, Other b] 0.26% 50 0.00%
441 Heat from short clreouit (wiring), 1 0.05% 50 0.00%
442 Overheated motox 1 0.05% 50 .00
444 Power line down 3 0.16% $0 0.00%
445 Arcing, shorted electrical eguipment 4 0.21% 50 0.00%
451 Biclogical hazard, confimmed or. suspected 16 0,85% 50 0.00%
460 Accident, potential accldent, Other 7 0.37% 50 0.00%
471 Expleogive, bomb removal (for bomb scare, 1 0.05% S0 0.00%
55 2.93% 30 0.00%
5 Service Call
500 Service Call, other 9 0,48% 50 0.00%
511 Leck~out 3 0,16% 50 0.00%
520 Water problem, Other 2 0.10% $0 0.00%
521 Water evacuation 1 0.05% 30 0.00%
522 Water or steam leak 8 0,32% $0 0.00%
531 Smoke or odor removal 4 G.21% 0 0.00%
550 Public service assistance, Other 3 0.16% 50 0.00%
552 Police matter 5 0.26% 30 0.00%
553 Public service G 0.48% 50 0.00%
584 Assist invalid 24 1.28% 80 ¢.C0%
5§61 Unauthorized burning 5 0,26% 50 0.00%
571 Cover assignment, standby, moveup 3 0.16% 50 0.00%
74 3.95% &0 0.00%
& GSocd Intant Call
600 Good intent call, Other 11 0.58% 30 0.00%
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 69 3,68% $0 0.00%
421 Wrong location 2 0.10% 50 0,00%
§22 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch 9 0,48% $0 0,00%
DE/06/2021 16:33 Page 2



CENTRALCOVENTRY

Incident Type Rapeost (Summary)

Alagm Date Betwaen {01/01/2021) Asd {0E/31/2021}

and FOID = "00€10"

Fot of Total Pot of

Ingident Typs Count Inoidents Bet Loss Losgas
§ Good Intent Call ' T
£31 Authozized controlled buming 1 0.05% 50 0.00%
641 Vicinity alarm {(incldent in other logation) 1 0.05% $0 0.00%
650 Steam, Other gas mistaken for smoke, Ofhex 2 0.10% 50 0.00%
651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 4 0.21% 50 0.00%
652 Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be 1 0.05% $0 0.00%
671 HazMat release investigation w/no HazMat 5 4.26% 50 0.00%

105 k. 60% %0 0,00%
T ¥Feles Alarm & False Call
Te0 False alarm or false call, Other ) 0, 26% 50 0,00%
714 Central station, malicious false alarm 1, 0. 05% 40 0.00%
730 gyetem malfunchion, Other 9 f.32% 50 0.00%
733 gmoke detector activation due to 9 0.48% 50 0.00%
7134 Heat detestor sctivation due te malfunstion 2 B, 10% S0 0.00%
155 Alarm system sounded due to malfiungtlon ] 0. 42% 50 0.00%
136 0 detector activation due fo malfunctior 5 0. 26% $0 0.00%
740 Unintentional transmission of alanm, Qther 1 0.05% 30 0.00%
741 Sprinkler activation, no flra - 1 0.08% 50 0.00%
743 Smoke detector activation, no fire ~ 26 1.38% %0 0.00%
744 Detector activation, no fire = g 0. 42% $0 0.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 26 1.38% $0 0.00%
748 Carbon monoxide detector activation, ae 0O 2 0.10% 50 0,00%

100 5,3%% 50 G.00%
Potal Incident Count: 1873 Patal Est Loss: 57,500
06/08/2021 16:33 Page 3



May, 2021

inltial funding

Sale of Rescue

Transfer approved by Board
Sale of Station 2
interest

Transfer from Rescue Run
Federal Funds

General Fund Transfer
OJt insurance refund

Sale of rescue

Grant for Pontoon Beat
Refund of deposit

Total Revenue 05/31/2021

Expenaltures

Fire Marshall Vehicle
Engineering for sentic system
Work on septic system

State permit far septic system
Software update

Summit Heating

Server

Fayoff Fire Truck

Purchase of Rescus

Total Expenditures D5/31/2021

Total Surplus (Defleit)

10,606
5,000
75,000
363,000
6,073
200,600
15,166
53,060
49,099
3,600
2,800
(5.000)

TR

FEL004

31,180
2,081
17,700
500
11,200
24,693
5,237
358,690
326,505

AL T TR

758,746

18,258



%EL SEASL SET'ROT 9S6°ERT IAREISENUPY JH00 0L
%781 {1618} TIRT 000°01 SEMDAETE PUB AISWE0S GSR0Y
a\mvmm moo [ vn.‘ QQO&W ﬂuml..w.mﬁw# iRy uuawwmmnwmﬁwm_tﬁ{. oaw@%
2l €LEl Lin'T 0$2'c ey Hork ] pie JenmesdY OOLGF
SHLT S374 v 0001 suondussang pre SN 00908
%S8E {8:0) 8Ty g6t 303 YHER G507
%L6 gl SRY 00¢ SRESLIE ROSTNAOIC BOSEY
mewAed WSk 245, 0sL’ 0sT'Ie 000's HEUOISS0L] CLYOY
Wik 70961 865°CT 000°c suonenefon J0gw] - ©5F OCHF
9559 AN §38°¢¢ 20856 mAUS) - [BEYE QORGY
%L9 100°S 6566 000°StE stody u SunogoTy ¥B L OOEOT
2061 8¢ Q07 amm HE B SURPINSUT ALY ﬂwaEFﬁd‘ [Ty
%8s, 80047 006713 200801 TSRO} FOIDGH(E S0UBULY OTTOY
££2°6 L99°F 000t 1 SpuS n_ B 13 paﬁ prReg GLERY
TLI ey D £86°¢ 008g sSuneap pIRoq GOTaF
245001 - 80061 oGt SEDEIAS Y ADMPYY GOEOY
IAFELSTHEWPY HOHLE
%4408 L9 FR T IS I6E Y G88°CETS TRCTATY LORIESIE TVEOGLE
S4ET QITGLE 5I6'TR 7E'EsE FrrAEyg JHEO SAG4E IR L
9l TEEHET - TESHET Ty WO SIBSUREE OGAGT
%5t 936 i 06T STUOAY IS HPE6E
%L S0y $48°0 DaS°LT mﬁ R HUEEE CU56S
VoLl SEEET L0EGL GO 00 SN J U SOTRUS 1P ISHESTUE OE6SE
EB37E SOUIEY DUESE
%89 SE6'EsT T8 60 455709 anpmawayg yaensuedag gaces 1B
OB ] [BI090S GRE€ BREE 8t 0087 WoMRSIGIEOY (T DOSGE
%y L8351 1ol GOeree 5a0peng FRUSIRIA 24T O0LAE
2469 BCELLL SYELEE 000°5LE Amaoozy BRY SR0STY 00965
..mﬁzu#uvmm wﬂﬂﬁhﬁm@um m&mﬁﬂ
%98 PSS L1685 RFEO8TT snu2aY VEL D006E 1210,
2%TFl {195cL) 196°8%7 000°6LE SIBD S IOU] - SA¥XBE JOT6E
sydimoad 21 [0 1 pred AuRns paaody bl TEEFEY IS IS SYEEOLY R g WLy - L[ XBL G0RSE

anu2ATY K8) GONEE




%69 apy 17Ty CLOEPLT GIEF96°E . HOR SIS67). [REEOSIG 60009 19101
%Ers {1¢9'¢} 16E¢C 6651 : LS G0TE9
20 0SLE - 0%L°t i STHENT [RUOHOWeLE GO1T
HTIT {0 ) $0L6T o087} ] {uapeay Suel | 06050
suougfed {uaprenb 959 €51y HI A yEOETE , sotRImiste AN B0y pRR{UT HOOTY
%0 cTL9t - CTLGE , SES DAY
%001 - 86T°C 0TS _ 20UTISEL T OOF T
Yt 09g ars 50s°s $30.4 HINOOOY WG/ HH 0GC10
%L, 706'8 986707 §85°6¢ : BORE; - SOURIPST] ﬁmum ALY
257 066°¢ Di6Y BO0°GE _ S8y EODSIN VI 4019
244 167601 QLU EET BGEHES : BOIBTY, ~ DDUBISU] mﬁw@ﬁ BODEY
%9 0R6°CIT E19E0F 5667089 _ SOISES S MEG Eomn 01706
%9L 8ULLY 5LEDCT LY6LET : ¥Ry HORBS HOT0G
%0 000°§1 - 0008t ,_ o0y BIPOH 06109
5650 g0L"L o0'v1 WTT ,_ IOUBMOIY RUTEITS 08109
SeRL §96°1 EEFE 05y _ NuE 10 00y 5L E0G
g 011 FRoady 94887 0L 077 ﬁ, <7 : R 5109
4569 §99°4T ey SH6% : Sepnot 108
%i9 SEOREE £96'$37 %ﬁ.ﬁmw ,” %..nm_mgﬁ Yk
anis ECTDE THECT . {rENSTRIN BN 3T FRIGIBEC D 0 109
L 23CFLS eSO 61 : RS SHLAS
] BT - SIS0y &pmmzﬁm AL
LB ¥EY'SL 4Busrs saon Bzl HGG0% B0
So8G [2:13 683 SHOHBIS Le.w%, 09605
%58 €84 $18°g SERES ~ H) 0560C
%EE 961k i STCIEI - Wm.mw acens
piany 18N Uilw Sulpuad wounosarpaREPRGISPU) %OLT £L94°¢) LHET SUOTRLS - DRIDNNE fTE6C
LG m.vam BELL nm_,_m SHOY .\u:.ﬁ,q RHOTRIS E @mwm.r.
Em.ﬁmm& mmﬂﬁzuq.. SRt {05 .,N IRy a.m_ R@cﬁowﬂﬂwmﬂw@uﬁ 3 wwm@ﬁ
0T FZ6'E GLEL uopEsg - selddng GrR05
Sobf V9T £CEGE EaeE an0sey - sipkdng (L8
O 116701 69 BOSET ) TSy PUT 255 - %En 1208
2553 CEL T LET'RY BEODS sugpreddy pUB SO A, - SOURMIRIRTA PUE 53 a@m HELHS
WaHZ | (18L%) LREYT Q00T EONEIS - SOUBUONEYA PUB SHRINY §TLOS
R 90%°¢l $6L5T 5097 ”, Auiodoeg pUe ANHGRYT [RIOUOE - 2%?5 pacas
VgL STFIL CigIE 66 cy et tarie
TRy 7oL S$ERCT 900°22 5995 L0y SUOSVY GOT0S
sustiesIt() 0G4S




9P 951 f1ea130r) snrdung pUISRPY

o S T ] $ (o aonosyoD Xay, Surn  wounseloy
996278 <9 S {UIDEEENS Y IHENS
L0 FLUTLSE T 909°Ee9'T §  BsgeETe g
UL FOSSL YTSGLE RRE'9PE ; smanarpuad Y SOWID GUOH6 FRIGL
EOUISHIOS, [EIEOTIATOTIONG otk otz er 60T - : IOHO/SIIAMAE S WD O0C6
Gty - - - ¥ H_ﬂumww..mwnm wm&uﬂwmw“mwﬁﬁxm &@@Nﬂ‘w
Yl - - - : SESREARS A OO0 G
WNON0T MO0 9554 9857CE 665794 SHTTOL H SIEYE 9RNS GOTOS
wsaried Ausien: %5L 66 19 $E8 R STYERT ,_ SHIEPATY DO T6G
_ saxnppusd R UG G066
YaBF CLELE WL &I0°DS1E m WioTy HoREIREIS/SoRIENY HU0S IMGE
%0 £H9oF TE0G acg’cs M SIBOABY UOTREIEURS OHL0S
9459 €reT A £89°% ,‘ JBHTY - FOURIMSUY [HIESCY AITOR
%ol T88T £49°8¢ 86t°L8 W 20U - WURSLE [C0OPG HHTOY
mwm.wu mamvE.mmwmm mwuuﬁﬁwﬂm mm@m@
Yalk IETSF ZILFTE $S8 591 TANCLSIIEDY - SIS0]} [PUGASIYS BOOGL 10 L
2439 466 95T 235 _ SaxB [ HOIRB] SANBNSHINEDY (8704
Vil GEITh 905°TE T0L°951 " aopesEedliony/SOLRIRS dABNSIIREDY G0HL
> Odhummm“amuaw. - 83807y manm@mﬂum mmmm&-




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

TAX COLLECTORS REPORT

The following is the activity for the month of May 2021

Taxes Coliected May
2020 S  486,431.78
2019 S 7,569.59
2018 5 1,379.89
Prior Years 5 104251
Interest/Penaity Collected 5 946166
Total % 50p5,8853.43

2020 $  1,007,790.18
2018 5 63,203.96
2018 S 31,350.69
Brior Years §  154,660.63
Total 4 1,257,005.46

Fiscal Year 2021 Year Tp Date Activity

2020 $ 3,182,876.32
2018 ) 233,383.45
2018 5 16,289.73
Prior Years 5 163,395.55

interest/Penalty Collected g 79,276.37
Total ] 3,675,221.42



STATE OF RHODE ISLAND
CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO.: 2021-07

RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT LEGISLATIVE GRANT, ADJUST EXCROWED FUNDS,
AND DIRECT PAYMENT TO PRISM FOR THE OAKS HOMEOWNERS’
ASSOCIATION STREETLIGHT PURCHASE

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors serves as the governing body of the Central Coventry Fire
District (“CCFD”), which is a quasi-municipal/quasi-governmental entity and body politic
created by an Act of the General Assembly;

WHEREAS, the Board has adopted a policy and procedure for approving the location of street
lights within the District, on specific conditions precedent;

WHEREAS, The Oaks Homeowners® Association (“The Oaks™) has received approval from the
Board for locating streetlights within the development, provided that The Oaks pays for the
streetlights and installation thereof;

WHEREAS, The Oaks has tendered to CCFD’s legal counsel an amount to be held in escrow for
the purchase prices of the streetlights;

WHEREAS, CCFD has received a Two Thousand ($2,000.00) Legislative Grant (“Grant™) to be
applied to the purchase price of the streetlights; and,

WHEREAS, the final purchase price for the streetlights for The Oaks is satisfied.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the Board of Directors of the Central
Coventry Fire District, at a meeting duly called on the 17" day of June, 2021, hereby directs that
the monies from the Grant be applied to the amount held in escrow by CCFD’s legal counsel and
directs legal counsel to return $2,000.00 to The Oaks and deliver the balance to CCFD for
payment to PRISM to complete the purchase price of the streetlights for The Oaks.

EFFECTIVE DATE

This Resolution shall become effective upon passage.

[ hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Honorable Board of
Directors of the Central Coventry Fire District at their regular Board meeting on June 17, 2021.

Attest: _

| - 4 4oaMHd 7 |

J//7//%/! / /{é’ﬁ%f/‘ K 'y x’f’\],,,-l;;i,ﬁin,éé{
Dan Kaplan, Dibtrict Clerk Fred Gralinski, President,

Board of Directors

CCFD\Resolution 2021-07 (The Oaks Payments) [06-15-2021]



STATE OF RHODE ISLAND
CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO.: 2021-08

RESOLUTION CONFIRM BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ SUPPORT FOR ALL-DAY
REFERENDUM IF FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET AND TAX LEVY EXCEED
FOUR PERCENT (4%) INCREASE

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (“Board”) serves as the governing body of the Central
Coventry Fire District (“CCFD”), which is a quasi-municipal/quasi-governmental entity and
body politic created by an Act of the General Assembly;

WHEREAS, the Board is empowered to adopt By-Laws from time to time, the last approval
being September 18, 2017;

WHEREAS, the CCFD By-Laws, Article 11, Section 1.B. provides:

1.B. The Board of Directors shall propose a tax levy and a budget,
and shall present the same at the annual meeting, or a special
meeting if necessary, for approval by the eligible voters present.
Except as provided herein, in no event shall the Board propose an
Increase in the tax levy of more than four percent (4%) above the
prior years' levy or propose a budget increase of more than four
percenl (4%) above the prior years' budget without an all-day
referendum. In addition, the eligible voters at the annual meeling
shall not, by amendment or otherwise, increase the proposed budget
by more than four percent (4%) without an all-day referendum
approving the same. The eligible voters al the annual meeting shall
not, by amendment of otherwise, increase the proposed levy by more
than four percent (4%) without an all-day referendum approving the
same.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the Board of Directors of the Central
Coventry Fire District, at a meeting duly called on the 17" day of June, 2021, hereby confirms
and affirms its commitment to comply with Article II, Section 1.B. of the CCFD’s By-Laws,
if the amount of the I'Y 2021-2022 budget and tax levy exceeds four percent (4%) of the prior
years’ budget and tax levy.

EFFECTIVE DATE

This Resolution shall become effective upon passage.

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Honorable Board of
Directors of the Central Coventry Fire District at their regular Board meeting on June 17, 2021.

Attest:

;‘/‘ . . ' j . P j”'; . /”fi
/742/7’74*/ / Z//,’f,f’ 4%”‘ A T AL AT, ,4/ 2
Dan Kaplan, Distfict Clerk fred Gralinski, President,

Board of Directors
CCFD\Resolution 2021-08 (By-Laws Compliance) [06-15-2021]



EHAGFELEV

ST SRR TR

SALE S0 3% B 2SO0 | SIHMSACHDITAES AATS
] ASAGURIT R A0E

LORETATID |
sRueyzaasuaresens Mg { Rl cptiar ot Fivd
sasueyd . :
ISHSBITRIYY DUE JGRDENGIE | Eraicace maummmump.mu.‘ma.dmwm?mun_
ISERLTeIEYY ¥
v, B DRIISIVIT SWLAXY GLERS HEBRDSIRT GULELD
UOSTRH FUEEUMLE: A0QERENN TR

FZRT CLpHEE

syt unyraR St Mnfiey agy SRNE0S I SOMF Y XY AL

I WE AWENT AL
GVORE TTONTY 0T

EDPAISEE IWLE ABANT AT TV




A AT

QETLL S SRR TS

g FLLITS | PIOL
W oW, ¢ SERz S BuseTT ISR 80 TIeh S
ARG JOI3E DS 128580 | £iTs PUGLTTES-0GESE
IRRCITE. Hee ajezpdn: ELRES SUL GRICTE 35 £
EaaEs WpAGan [oe puel Adetesy | L(Ti6Y SR Y-SR
COEEIY i AR RTURRN TN

LEHT ST AN

SRPHIBGE TUEACHY 2 SUIHODS SLAYREOY YBE SUE

SEED T ARENBEAOCD
VOR TIONHEY B

EOPE RSN THEF RRENFAOS TYELINED



FEEAGEIEY

ITRPFE § SREIRNSGY [BTRE

S57R0L $ [ 1ML

o owssp FARIED g NS E5LS SE4Y REG 6E-2950-3F
weoxe spqifues ayesdeg | TVESS UHUARSIEL 08-GSLT-ET §
SUDRIGOT 1 :

releys SuRmpEname EYTIH SROLRN ST-EE50-ET

jeadde
IGSSAS5R X8 WALISHIPE 3Pty | CO9LS § SRR GO-ESE-ET |
EOSEN] i ERLUEY H LHHEUBEA] JUNOYTY

1EHT ‘L1 dung

IEpESTEULEGE SULUOTIU] SY] Furpas i oIk YR ] 3G F

SESTO T AMENTACD
GYOR 4EONTV OFT

IO ESIC THIE AFINTAON TVHINTY



SGYEAGHIIY

HEVE

LE9EE T ISTRPHRITANY [B10L

£592E ${ HI0E

el

TICSSDISE T IBNSE UY PARIRAISN IERT G ; SPOOSA GErSATTET |
soduey i

iz I jucHenids SOEE S USICUNS GO-SOTZT-EE |

{ 12add: M ;

L assasnE xeg Avs 2o (HSES ] YILS 8B-OFST-8T |

AUBIGUICIE TSLTY Fhfiean] BL#0Z % SaplRzey (S-0L80-8T |

: IFGEITAT HINOTIY P

aedzary RO

1E0Z ‘L 2unyp

ISIHEMINBAY SUIAN] oY} BURII0Y $7 0TI XS L Y

9ERLO T AUENIAGD
V0N GHONEY Ort
LIPS ESEE A4 NEINFAQD TVHLNES



EAAGELSY

SHLVE

SESET § SIUIUBYY [HOE

SEBEE S | PRIOY :
SESUSRE 0 WO GO IBE SPPET S FSAaE NEIEIN OO LFR)ET ©
PR OSSR RRE EEEG fuguny 1S Sr-LE005T

IS EL D S€-95ET~40
(EICEE 0SSN Sy Iw fed TrI9T0-59

ERSEIE % Enemy IOQWRa] FUACISY i

170 LY sunp

sjHeEETGE JuFUelIn] S4Y Suises 51900 XBL

HRZO T AMENTACGD
GV OX aTONIY T
LORIISIE BREE SHENTAOD TVHENTD



L35I I0Y
2220 15 AarRAc)
PROY JAMY R DLTT
JUTURADT) 10 YAnGE

Ty

e WAy

SIE EE U GRY KOS (RIS NRAGUEIY, BUT U0 U O BI0E 3 - SINIWILYEY

ACA U3 WSS 2D SSIUL Y 1NS I0N IS

EEHTAONEY 1 I0Y-077 5 0¥ H20R- 722t
120 i

WO 9202 20415

tteil g R T
202 '5E uhEpy ATouan
SEEy

TEJU RULDELY
Jalgng

oy
g
RoHetE1

DONGIRE SUBA-ULY



0 Trig b

RS Yag b Hil
CRIRF Lag s

I0RAP g o
FEH 0 Vot Ve 1,
- RTIHI Fg Ter T
a0 AR Ang L
FOMIUR Tag Taads
~TOEHE Hig T fuk
20 88 ¥ Lo B

s

=3

IR L AARK A S ARIN AR
1RFRGL WM § B LRt pats b

2688 o F 0K CALBL LARIR RS

Pl CRNERERE
QRN g om0
F0 AR FH Db HGE
AT
FI AF Trg Y dinkh
A0 RR Frg, The Kt
2038 BB Vg Tax Kot
TOHIAR g Top Mokt

e e o e A An

{
<G DRI f1 3 SHADY W

GRLIUER & GARAEE SRR

SELERIS SR & Y TIE
A TERG 914 RN DR BB BINIEAANI AL 1AE AL

DEPRICANEA BN S14ERALT

CILOCATON 21 25IE VILIQHY Iy
OLFRADIFAE o1 PY 13404 48




FIALADYE KOO

.

IT6TLEICY

aTREG 14 hauaned

et sanrg 12 09T
REITAGT ST UARC L

IOSTISTY KBL
ALY LIS
£

; ssaspd payzeny
VRS BRE YT SNCILITOY
RIBY B GR URT L I0T BN O IR
&
B afgn
{ey eSS SV, s
e+
g
RTINS
DOROSSE FILA- UL



Adred i fogded - BRSO of - PLERUARY 13T

Stanmste
VR
78 HAD ST G U1
001 sy
9L LI
7 04 13

AIFLE A b
s Ay g wei
Tapakr Ing e bt 11
W RIS VAR RS
AT v e ekl D
FOANT g R R0 1 TEAINRTIR IY L FASNLEN LR
Sk Ttk 02N 1 1LenOtbr s 14 TSR S
FRELNEINRG B ikenil g WA VAN 0 FAEAGHTICHEACHLAL
ESRF f lRs 2RE LR o L TIRAE iAF b R
ARSI TG AN RV A AU LT

. TRGE thaTea b IR COE AT
saitap T g L

1 in "B EF dea Ty
o fadkia R e St 3 &
i hiheas et NN WA DAV L s N

J O A

ST bargd n TR B A BIHS JBTRS

"

il - B
T LR e i Cada i)
HFamRYL

Pt
LTGRO
36 fehle it
VG KL L
12AEAART O,
ks
TSR
st A v

RN

v o
AL M D
TR IR

SR, LD
(BRI

AT BV WE9)

JRRE

sihad
SUEFASLRA L S

A, T 1232
i ded, B BRI

A WAL U




TTOELY

(e

o

i
(2

iy

bl

5 0 1. T ©

3
i

&
o

P

o

3

AR
DLEESY
Jeishzied
SUriEEE

AT T

TR,
IREIERE

ST

nGiAL e Awwuag | oed (= P
TREZO R WOMARSYAL ISEM
AW FRSOL I8
ITTTGLA0 G SR AEug LIOP - LI MY
LTGRO0 SEAT MO MY U S YONSTRIRS YD

S5 L0r

B 1 RMsae T
WO QIONEY 07T
Lo A%I0 SHIA MY

MO0 TYELNED

o paday




THOWYTS 108050

WU ez g

TRATEEE
ERGLT YN
SEEGE R

fraterg

T8 L B ST

G ang Agming NG v BEbY

SESTO I WOMAHRAL LS.
AW INOOIL T
LROTONGG o st Loy $A08 - ESANL M
O ERGO T Oty SLOE ISTHEE 1k BE of HHa FRNERDTENTD L




B MAHSISDNDE T &G0 T EER6

HERGIEHONM T

TEETes
S
ST

ARG
LA
STWES W
ey XL

O L
SRR EADIE
aia CUSy

IZOTTHLS 3O Se ApRuag

BrfOAET0 | AGAY - LS BE SIS YONS TYOVEYY 0k |

TEOE0 B WOIADIWAL LIZN
AY SROON. E
s

Fld STRTTE W LITE)
TIV OAS BRRaRal
NRURENS BGRAGES

L



SSHIGMONTY G5L0L

TIREALY

. om0
AR 4RSS
B
T 2000 26
s oea s
‘ iE REL BUOE |
: ;
L] {
s R TR TE LS TS

futgtis ot gteagasivE oV
SRS bE
B i

NN xRy IS
AEPKT OGBSI ]

L2088 IANTAOS
O IO RT B
SPOEIRIAE Tlo S AuEnag W ENRISHIVS
: SO T IURATY PHIHT IUERONEG L
i




TR IR GO L NYONTY TS

aney

[l

4] ..',OV.,WJ\,; 2iEg

i

EERECTY

. LRI NS REANAAOD
SLOTEERN I ot Aipmsy A0 NOROFH G
P SN T W OREOH 2AI0T

2 I TR SNSRI DRl




RS HELTACNTY BELFE0L0 3

g

TogeT

TEsT

SN T

o esis g

L
=LY

iy

L MNE TS BRGNS TINED

140 X2

2y A3

SRRy AT

[ERRERES

STERDLN O B8 At
G LPE 20 L P0TON

SPUEOE AHINTALTD
Tk THE NOSNTSOON 750
GNENTHOT &L

SE LR

AT AH



oy an T ISETRTY LE0STOT

g
(=)
g
@
g
153

Ereei
TSRS
anduge ey
AN AR

BgONEEY

ST
TORSG WS
LUAGUWY TBL

ramen Su
mE S
T AF TN ATVAHG S5% ¥ OIS ErC

LTRERD

N

HOW ¥&L 0T G
g Aeag g ung el e wiidseagy

31ET06 18 ARINBAGT
SZOZILICH Se S meay O AFYIVA GRS EE :
Ge-3EZOEL CLanIey IYIE0HE MO el

FLRE0 1 TARENIT
Ol SO IRE
[ ORALSHT BT ARINDADD T




PRGNS BBEE

LEL
SR SHESE L

5%
w8d.
LEHTIDY

HO R TS e

apar

ouHe s AT

§OAAEEL o GRS,

AP L CHCIE
Qb SRR ST G2

(ZOTIBLIEN S ARUTE:
SEIZERTY ¢ MRt N YERSHISYRTINSONAD R

R

ACT TeBLNID




SEEA PUET

2 R D TRH 27 1B COT e O

©

vonEd oFa
55T e, Baping
b}
33T SEE
B Loz

sgE
LEFALE
TRERY A RO
[ o e g

= pecHnE
s =3 IERARG AN
g WO X2L

anER prE
H VD WY YA I R TS

T

ey res 030F |

e Gl wema T T wonEaRn

182G R ABLUSACT
ZOTARGN G SR paaag. Y NSRS IR Y
FrEIRGT Y TR0 THFCIFTIR  OL

i Rl it g

SEG Ry AT




ki

o

I
(=3

GE

o

]

et S¥NT VRIS S IR BIEY

e s
et iTeE 1T
20T 1z

AR NG
WNDEDE FTL
HRRAIRCE ¢

coyEA, Bupsng :

smm: gzer |

I IGE

FCES Rl |

BLTLG IOy

Sty avess
O OTONSY 07T

ALOED A RIBINTADD
TR 50 Rreag G DOMISSON SLEOESY I3
ST-CESAEL D IRRGILY HWTTRAATILOTAN 0L

LML

Ry

g ST-CHAGrE Llmming



WEL SEDTONTY Q858

-

HEGY ©

..Ow
DA UAEEL
SIBCLR TGN R

O GO E0E ACNYS 05 TR
[T 3 o e
THAMGLS TMLIOHTL MHERYOR

LTEEEY

ST A

Eod 3

; HOH XL GAOR |
aug fymeag oA uRd KBFY ey uepdlsag

R

SEEZQ N AR INEACD
SEETIS0 O 8 Syeuay o o LO8 AINYS 051
AR SELFTE T IUN0ATY NOMOOY IR WAL M OD

e

ot N \
o7 g "



{THTGLHY

e 00

LTINS
WG s0U
e G

coe D ATV TS 555 W Q00 06080
P : vann 1
H 517 P oentaTs 3
o X2y 2O
dng oL ong Ageusg SAGuLd | MEEE wnag ueRdlIsIg
020 0 ASINIACT
SZOEA IS 4 ynuag Cof AZTTIA ALOHS 385
Jo-2g5aral D luasey 20 19T B0 § OSHE WP
eRI ST L0y
Yid (51720 18 (ZOSISE 5O B
gLaea e Ausanen YT GRS GRRERSY
GO QIONEY 0FE FrRunits FGRNIEmE ;
ITRISIC Bt AMINGACD TWHINSD




9 WL EXOEY LC6TS08T NI ISR e

SEoL |

45359 ] E A=l

LIPETEES

el 7S
ROy R,
SN

BON L5 10 U REFLED

< rpamt s P Semm

PRI

fed BT B
i3 Errviacaitihog -
FRer SRS :

q0GLE
a.umﬂw

b 2 AUALNON 4800 000 €25 6200

70 XBL £0T
ERRQ uoRdHIsHY |

SLOEG R "ARINTACD
STEZNHGG 3T s Aeneg O LV T dRHLEON LT
S-EZGS-IL T ATIIY TISHTIZ ALESTHEMG B SHAYS SICNITIE ei

et

G LGN 1 LENTGHISE U PR
LA Y TReney I OGS WSB!
GO GTONYY 07T Lweung dGBAD0ET 4220}
JHEl i ABIN2ACD TVHINED i




TS WL THONTS 36075161 WHAS

fereais iy by AT

WD,

Zpomigad
RIS
SIS

TSRS M

aengy Regueg
T TUL
il Seldallc s

R

BLYES AN IRIAOD
LIIUB3:80 0 I ARnY WG QUOMNOE 7
GSUSEL-RL 1 IRRITOY FRIVETA HLNS

Pk ST 0 LN
T dnois mgeag
fiteekl gt

L300 3588 LAY



ki

€37
]

AN NG TENGHETY C0S0TEST 1Y

£ Y,
] Zrm oLl
s BRG]
cem

S

40w ¥k 1107

G Eet
Lz SpIoBNG :
e LR AR
97 30E
2E5ER
20352
= FIEHA R :
FEE T Ve S THH 2 :

e e R

0% ¥R Q0T

[T

PNy
R Ol
PRONT S AN Al

SEIZO AT AUININOT
ISSAOD OF
S TANEET H MU HSIONZLS XL

VIHEIILE0 O S A
T GOTENS I UB0IY

P T L. ST L2GTIOLASN VO DRk
1 LERDE) BNSRNRETE

BOSOTTE



HETATY

; o]
; Folid ROLTRIRE
5 apeonmy
s
i JETL
=T H
H praess :
fexc2 s ‘

oy R 102

ML

Etearing

By ATL AT
vendsesg |

B LSO AHAINSATS
LEETLANAY GG D8 AGRLIL a0 BNNEE YAMT IE
TErRS R D RGN TIFEH SO0 0L

Wy SRR IS 1
T RnCis) BEREon

§ ABENEVI TN




TIOTNLS

L5058

wE YL ARSI 000 PO

LG CuiGHRn

RS RE L
EHEAREL

=rEA pUE

B00oHLRE
SEHG

EETNE

i

&

B

F BRI

BoseyEg

ERCTRES,
TG SRS Te
LE°8E5
20AYE
jrlii-2) YT, FHOEG
TOEES ECtINCE
bl
2]
Fl
gy
SEIE R RIREACS
120Z:0M30 36 & AQrausd LS QUCIRNA 3%
38-1910790 S unooy WENYEC R oA SIHEILT AYE 101
G516 ol
. Y G5 DTED W [20TOLSD US pRusgE
34970 1 AT TS SO FEEARGEN;
(FFCR CTONEY 092 Frevanss SKQaNatin
IS Sufz ARLNIACS TWHINIGD

T 0 1 aFad

W ERLron Mmmng



TZ0E0US w7 OIS BESATILG ¥

ERCHRS SR e

W 355 U BT

AECORIRE
EpeRTS
TS0 AN
UGS XEL

BREA PUTT
HO E0TIA WRE 12 00RCETGIED

STEmT oo

seyap, Buping
SLRALRET
MO DN, WL 1B CODAETNED

3ag 103, umeg GORTHIIRAG

. FERTO M KRINTACD :
LEOZIGSING S uE Qpraed FAHC INVIIYA ¥ H

e GES LD Wnosy NRAT AMYH T HNBAQES AVES 10

PO SNGYE0 IR 120Z0E0 U PRing!

TR RISy HGRAEIT
z NG HEENaE FRISA;
BASI0 FHE ABANSAOO0 TWEINSD :




]

sTESID

>3 ]
i SEIHAT
& TEAs T aug

2812 SN0 IZIEEET
tTegnn

BGTDRETT.
EULTRRS

e

SRS

gy G

amEn T

s LEFEE 405
1L7edL Rt TIEET
i Tl :

P Raorar
oG Antheg ang g PR e RN

SLERE B AN INEADD
SRORIL D S-S Sendd’ VO FADQGOOM SS
DI FEGHET S PECIIE FoAT T NYTR QUERY (S D

LRSIty

BN TRy RO 2R
T N e e

IOIEESKE ZHT ARINGADO TWHINED




SN0 F LAWECWRERY. A I B8NI0H LIDQIEEM

3 HOGNEROUR 0SS

oY EES-2L00

WIGEE A

£l
[

+ LU IEE

TyHSE. NEE
SRR TIMER BRI L

Rasivi
RS
iy R

CNACT I LT

EAOEIASE

0% YEL GTOT

I, SNBSS, S

2 ’ s, veitresedy |

ST

I5TE0 e AFANTADD
CH VEEHOBNSSOCN 053¢ )
DAY D INVUITCESEY ATV RSN LIGOLSTV. L |

o
Pl SECLHCL T (ZOLALISN U0 ANl
I RS SLeaas

AEURing SEAEISY: W0




e
NS Tl BT AN wT SENAAD AN DTSRI
E O S 1 RO T RS R

S BSET TseT Yy
SEZITA
P BEEL WS WRNAGSETE  JOO4RGMT ©

NESTHWY

NI LI AR B SIOGE P WRNIETETY o
o E 2T

FYUALRIOT, poeygte sy P

[ZDRRUGE U ey, e
TR HSGED0 RIS SSRGS e




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD

COVENTRY RI, 02816

The Tax Office is seeking the following abatements:

June 17, 2021

Account Number Amount Reason

03-0762-00 Casacalenda $ 45.16 Extreme Defferred maint bldg
characterist

03-0762-01 Casacalenda $207.28 Unbuildable land Charasteristic
changes

03-0763-00 Casacalenda $ 30.68 Bldg characteristic change
depreciation

04-1707-50 Drukovskis $40.72 Incorrect sq Tt of dwelling

Total | $323.84

Total Abatements: $ 323.84

DATE: TV 23 e

o
APPROVED: D &ixwl,«f f /\ﬂi’/f’ é/j‘w



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD

COVENTRY RI, 02816

The Tax Office is seeking the following abatements:

June 17, 2021

Account Number Amount Reason
04-1875-01 Dulude $97.27 Reapply land adj remv'd in reval
07-0547-90 Zoran Inc $28.73 Duplicate tangible account
12-0290-50 Lafond $21.03 Correct sq ft of dwelling
13-0321-00 Quadient Leasing S 24.15 Exempt ltem

Total | S$ 171.18

Total Abatements: $ 171,18

DATE: :gpsjiz 23 772

APPROVED: Dl | Lol




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD

COVENTRY RlI, 02810

The Tax Office is seeking the following abatements:

June 17, 2021

Account Number Amount Reason

13-0363-00 Malardo $ 26.05 Grade adjustment Tax assessor
appeal

13-0693-25 Marcotte $21.43 Outbldg/dwelling charac
corrections

13-1755-80 Mclaughlin $53.11 Duplicate tangible account

16-0587-50 Paul Rheo $7.97 Dwelling & garage demo'd

Total | S 108.56

Total Abatements; $ 108.56

DATE:Juye 23 72052

. 7,
APPROVED: iy { / Vg fan-




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD

COVENTRY R, 02816

The Tax Office is seeking the following abatements:

June 17, 2021

Account Number Amount Reason p
18-0629-50 Rezendes $204.19 Dwelling const incomplete v’
19-1640-98 Smith $ 75.07 Bldg style/land adj tax assessor \//

appeal
19-2205-00 Standish $33.00 Depreciation/bldg charact /
changes
23-1166-00 Woods $24.31 Overvalued in reval tax assessors ‘u’/
appeal
Total | § 336.57

Total Abatements: $ 336.57

DATE: Juvii& 23 ze2)

APPROVED: | )ppac (. /}2;"’//2%



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
246 ARNOLD ROAD

COVENTRY RI, 02816

The Tax Office is seeking the following abatements:

June 17, 2021

Account Number Amount Reason
06-0161-01 Fay S 47.67 Tax Assessor appeal
07-1395-38 Gray $13.51 Tax Assessor appeal
19-0037-45 St Amand $83.57 Tax Assessor appeal
23-0447-00 Westcott House $194.43 Per town out of business

Total | $339.18

Total Abatements: $ 339.18

DATE:Dvij 23 2 C7

APPROVED: _“Aepisc (. Ay Lo




Ann-Marie Jacolucci

From: Kerrin Martini <kmartini@coventryri.org>

Sent; Monday, March 15, 2021 2:22 PM

To: Ann-Marie Jacolucci; Denise Brown; Denise Brown {brnddmb®acl.com); Joan Smith
(tax.collector@wcid.net); Rob Catal{amo {rob firetaxcollector@gmail.com)

Subject: ABATEMENTS/ADDITIONS

Attachments: ABATEMENT DATA FILE_11-17-2020 THRQUGH 12-21-2020.xIsx; ABATEMENTS data file

JAN 2021.xlsx; NEW RECEIVABLES 1_11-17-2020 THROUGH 12-21-2020.xIsx; Additions
12-22-2020 to 1-20-2021 ROLLOVER xlsx

FYI. Not sure if these were sent to you.
ABATEMENTS - Be sure to click on the “Amendment Detail Report” tab in the excel file.

Kerrin Martini

Town of Coventry
1670 Flat River Road
Coventry, Rl 02816
401.822.9163



Amendment Report - Abatement - DECEMBER 2020

Status - Pending
Posting Date- [/ /
Transaction Date- [ /

Account Number Receivable Detail Comments Amount Address 1 Address |
< 02-3079-01 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll | C R BURNS ASSOCIATES  [OLJ VOV DUPLICATE TANGIBLE ACCOUNT s 5828 C R BURNS ASSOCIATES 867 TIOG
./ 03-0762-00 2020 RP Tng Tax Ro 0026-003.000 at 13 KINGFISHER DR EXTREME DEFERRED MAINT_BLDG CHARACTERIST $ 443.85 CASACALENDA PHILIP JR IRR TRUST 2011 IRR TRUS'

03-0762-01 2020 RP Tng Tax Ro 0026-003.001 at KINGFISHER DR UNBUILDABLE LAND CHARACTERISTIC CHANGES  §  2,037.16 CASACALENDA PHILIP IR IRR TRUST 2011 IRR TRUS'
./ 03-0763-00 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll ~ 0026-001.000 at 12 KINGFISHER DR BLDG CHARACTERISTIC CHANGE_DEPRECIATION Ct $ 301.59 CASACALENDA PHILIP JR TRUST -
3/ 03-1385- 2028-RPTNE Tax RO g 069.000 a EARRSTR AD D-UHFE%-PER-HOINEQ_TAX ASSE OR APE-S5— 250.38 CHEA BROTHERS LLC 60 CAHO!
/04-1707-50 2020 RP Tng TaxRoll  0022-050.001 at 28 DIXIE RD INCORRECT SQ FT OF DWELLING_TAX ASSESSOR Al $ 400.22 DRUKOVSKIS ERIK & CATHERI}
3 \ 04-1875-01 2020 RP Tng TaxRoll  0042-009.000 at 20 MARION DR REAPPLY LAND AD! REMV'D IN REVAL_TAX ASSESS' $ 955.99 DULUDE HOWARD M & TERRI L 20 MARIC
_, 07-0547-90 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll ~ GENTL FARMER RESTAURANT DUPLICATE TANGIBLE ACCOUNT % 282.30 ZORAN INC 2405 NO
07-0943-25 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll  0013-022.000:0052 at 3 KRISTIN CT SENIOR EXEMPTION OMITTED $ 151.74 GLITHERO NANCY & PATRICK 3 KRISTIN
%E.oo%@m 2020 RP Tng TaxRoll  0038-086.000 at 8 HAZEL ST &, _ DEFERRED MAINT_TAX ASSESSOR APPEAL S 187.50 JACOLUCCI MARK 8 HAZEL S
+/ 10-0061-00 2020 RP Tng TaxRoll  0068-013.008 at 11 STONEY HILL CIR (VUM BLOG CHARACTERISTIC CHANGE s 11570 JACOLUCCI MARK A & ANN-MARIE 11 STONE
/ 10-0217-12 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll  0022-061.001 at 6 WEST SHORE DR ﬁ.FDm\ CORRECT AYB & DEPREC_TAX ASSESSOR APPEAL S 297.80 JARVIE WILLIAM C & CATHERINE M 6WESTS!
1/12-0290-50 2020 RP Tng TaxRoll  0049-012.000 at 353 SHADY VALLEY RD CORRECT SQ FT OF DWELLING_TAX ASSESSOR APP $ 206.75 LAFOND ROBERT 364 SHAL
J 13-0321.00 2020 RP Tng TaxRoll  Leasing Company - No Office EXEMPT ITEM ) 98.27 QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC ATTTN: T/
13-0363-00 2020 RP Tng TaxRoll  0610-042.000 at 42 HILL FARM CAMP RD GRADE ADJUSTMENT_TAX ASSESSOR APPEAL $ 256.07 MALARDO ERIC 42 HILL F
._Bu.cmmw,mm 2020 RP Tng TaxRoll  0610-048.000 at 48 HILL FARM CAMP RD OUTBLDG/DWELLING CHARAC. CORRECTIONS_TAY $ 210.55 MARCOTTE WILLIAM 82 ABBO1
13-1755-80 2020 RP Tng TaxRoll  MCLAUGHLIN AUTOMOTIVE STORES DUPLICATE TANGIBLE ACCOUNT s 521.96 C/O WALTER MCLAUGHLIN 150 SANI
,\ 13-1772-73 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll  0088-040.000 at BEE ST 62. UNBUILDABLE-PAPER ST_TAX ASSESSOR APPEAL S 2,008.71 MCMAHON HOWARD A 22 FONES
\/16-0587-50 2020RP Tng TaxRoll ~ 0049-007.000 at 356 SHADY VALLEY RD DWELLING & GARAGE DEMO'D $ 78.43 PAUL RHEO & GLORIA EST OF 356 SHAD
18-0081-00 2020 RP TN R BLACK OAK INCORRECT INFO PROVIDED BY ACCOUNTANT_TA> $  6,412.06 RAMPO INC BLACK OF
,\ 18-0629-50 GI0RPTAE TaxRoll  0025-029.000 at 37 NORTHUP PLAT RD DWELLING CONST. INCOMPLETE_TAX ASSESSORA' $  2,006.81 REZENDES JAMES & WILLETTE MICHELLE 37 NORTH
.,\ 19-1640-98 2020 RP Tng TaxRoll  0076-123.000 at 4 IRONWOOD DR BLDG STYLE/LAND ADJ_TAX ASSESSOR APPEAL  $ 737.86 SMITH YAMUNA 4 IRONW!
9.2205-00 2020 RP Tng TaxRoll  0610-072.000 at 72 HILL FARM CAMP RD DEPRECIATION/BLDG CHARACT. CHANGES_TAX AS $ 324.35 STANDISH JOHN H ESTATE OF PO BOX 8
19-2566-76 2020RP Tng TaxRoll  0310-001.000 at 2135 VICTORY HWY ECONOMIC ADIUSTMENT _PROXIMITY TO TURBINE $  1,344.83 SULLIVAN BRIAN SEAN 2135 VICT
: ,\wﬁmm.co 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll ~ 0520-101.000 at 81 LINDA DR OVERVALUED IN REVAL_TAX ASSESSOR APPEAL _$ 239.00 WOODS MICHELE L 81 LINDA

S 19,938.16



Ann-Marie Jacolucci

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Kerrin Martini <kmartini@coventryri.org>

Wednesday, March 24, 2021 9:59 AM

Ann-Marie Jacolucci; Denise Brown; Denise Brown (bmddmb@aol.com); Joan Smith
{tax.collector@wecfd.net); Rob Catalfamo (rob firetaxcollector@gmail.com)
abatements + additions 3-22-2021 TC Meeting

Abatement Memo -March 2021 (Jan,Feb, March Abatements).docx; abatements.xlsx;
ADDITIONS JAN, FEB, MARCH xlsx

Attached please find the abatements and additions approved 3-22-2021

Kerrin Martini
Tax Assessor

CUVE,

Town of Coventry
1670 Flat River Road
Coventry, Rl 02816
401.822.9163



Amendment Report - Abatement - FEBRUARY 2021

Status - Pending
Posting Date- / /
Transaction Date- / /

Account Number Receivable Detail < Amount Address 1 Address 2 Address 3

% 01-0120-75 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll Multiple Items \ TBOR DECISION S 1,399.40 ALA COVENTRY LLC DBA GORTON MENARD FUNERAL HOME 16 SPRAGUE HILL
/" o03-3167-38 2020RP Tng TaxRoll  CRYSTALICE A (i ﬁ\_fm\ 400 | (L) NEVER HAD ASSEST IN COVENTRY s 13.66 CRYSTALICE 178 FRONT ST NEW BEDFORD, !
/ 05-0022-38 2017 RP Tng Tax Rell EASTERN AIR LLC OUT OF BUSINESS ] 20.98 EASTERN AIR LLC C/O KAREN DESGRANGES 114 HOPKINS HO
K 05-0022-38 2018 RP Tng Tax Roll EASTERN AIR LLC QUT OF BUSINESS 5 21.61 EASTERN AIRLLC €/O KAREN DESGRANGES 114 HOPKINS HO
/ 05-0022-38 2019 RP Tng Tax Roll EASTERN AIR LLC QUT OF BUSINESS 5 22.24 EASTERN AIR LLC C/O KAREN DESGRANGES 114 HOPKINS HO
05-0022-38 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll EASTERN AIR LLC OUT OF BUSINESS 5 18.97 EASTERN AIR LLC C/O KAREN DESGRANGES 114 HOPKINS HO
\ 06-0161-01 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll 0096-010.001 at 38 MUMFORD ST TAX ASSESSOR APPEAL S 46851 FAY STEPHEN P & JEAN M 38 MUMFORD ST COVENTRY, RI 02
\wm 06-0516-50 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll 0094-005.000 at 16 KNOTTY OAKLN TAX ASSESSOR APPEAL $ 23520 FLANAGAN MICHAEL K & LAURA A 16 KNOTTY OAK LN COVENTRY, RI 02
07-1395-38 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll 0510-336.000 at 18A VALIANT DR TAX ASSESSOR APPEAL S 13278 GRAY STEVEN M & MARY LYNN 18A VALIANT DRIVE COVENTRY, Ri 02
% 13-3080-62 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll 0055-041.000 at 14 HAZARD ST TAX ASSESSOR APPEAL i} 52731 MPJ PROPERTIES LLC 11 SANFORD FARM RD EXETER, RI 02822

/h 16-1893-00 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll 0313-003.000 at 2166 PLAINFIELD PIKE TAX ASSESSOR APPEAL 5 3,799.29 PLAINFIELD PARTNERS LLP C/0 JAY SENERCHIA PO BOX 222
"7 19-0004-75 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll SYSTEMIZED COINS SYSTEMS OUT OF BUSINESS s 435.41 SYSTEMIZED COINS SYSTEMS 250 PULASKI ST, Unit REAR COVENTRY, RI 02
%» 19-0037-45 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll 0026-121.000 at 86 WOOD COVE DR TAX ASSESSOR APPEAL ) 821.31 ST AMAND ALAN R & MARY B 86 WOOD COVE DR COVENTRY, RI 02
- 19-1959-34 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll 0326-011.000 at 120 BARBS HILL RD TAX ASSESSOR APPEAL $ 1,380.87 SOSCIA GREGORY & GOEBEL ERIN 120 BARBS HILL ROAD COVENTRY, RI02
% 23-0447-00 2020 RP Tng Tax Roll WESTCOTT HOUSE FAMILY RESTAURANT & LOUNG OUT OF BUSINESS s 1,910.86 WESTCOTT HOUSE FAMILY RESTAURANT & LOUNC 49 PROVIDENCE ST WEST WARWICK
2} 475.88 CABRAL DUARTE M 8 SHARON DR COVENTRY RI 02¢

% 53-0009-06 2020 MV Tax Rall Multiple items. VEHICLES APPLIED TO INCORRECT ACCOUNT



Summary: 03-0762-00

Page 1 of 2

Detail Receivable Summary
Receivable Group: ALL
Printed on 06/10/2021 at 10:55:50 AM

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD
Coventry, R1 02816

401-825-7860

To: CASACALENDA PHILIP JR IRR TRUST 2011
IRR TRUST - 2011
93 TIOGUE AV
WEST WARWICK, RI 02893

Account : 03-0762-00
Penalty as of: 06/10/2021

Description Detail AdjBiil Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Q1: 236.35 | Q2: 286.32 | ‘@34 236.32 | Q4: 236.32
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | @Q3Bal: 0.00 Q4Bal: 0.00
0026-003.000 at 13 KINGFISHER DR 945.31 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 369400
Building Value: 120400 {
Total Value: 489800 T ” i
Tax Amount: 94531 ﬂ( v Vul U
Sub Districts: FD:7 o
Statecode: 01 B H (@ () )'/“—/L: )L>
Bankcode: 00 "
2019 Tax Roll }\ \')Q l C/ ﬂ’ L'] 6 . [(’
Q. 14997 | Q2 149.94 | Q3: 149.94 | Q4: 149.94
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0026-003.000 at 13 KINGFISHER DR 599.79 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 201300
Building Value: 75100
Total Value: 276400
Tax Amount: 599.79
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
Ql: 146.50 | Q2: 146.49 | Q3: 146.49 | Q4: 146.49
QlBal: 0.00 | QzBal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0026-003.000 at 13 KINGFISHER DR 585.97 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 201300
Building Value: 75100
Total Value: 276400
Tax Amount: 585.97
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
Ql: 186.71 | Q2: 186.68 | Q3: 186.68 | Q4: 186.68
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0026-003.000 at 13 KINGFISHER DR 746.75 0.00 0.00 0.00

file:///O:/collect/SUMM_ 03076200 _62KONFFAT.htm 6/10/2021



Summary: 03-0762-01

Page 1 of 1

Detail Receivable Summary
Receivable Group: ALL
Printed on 06/10/2021 at 12:21:30 PM

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD
Coventry, Rl 02816

401-825-7860

To: CASACALENDA PHILIP JR IRR TRUST 2011
IRR TRUST - 2011
93 TIOGUE AV
WEST WARWICK, RI 02893

Account : 03-0762-01
Penalty as of: 06/10/2021

Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Ql: 135:39 | QZ2: 135.39 | Q3: 135.39 | Q4: 13539
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0026-003.001 at KINGFISHER DR 541.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 280600
Building Value: 0 . \ :
Total Value: 280600 I \/ | {
Tax Amount: 541.56 m E L ONIUN ¢
Sub Districts: FD:7 Ny
Statecode: 13 8 ] q 5 i O?Cl/)
Bankcode: 00
gl A\ Ve
2019 Tax Roll Ooate 8 A0S
0l: 102.54 | Q2: 102,53 | 93¢ 102.53 | Q4: 162 .53
Q1Bal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4BRal: 0.00
0026-003.001 at KINGFISHER DR 410.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 189000
Building Value: 0
Total Value: 189000
Tax Amount: 410.13
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 13
Bankcode: 00
Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00
file:///O:/collect/SUMM_03076201 62KOQHL2M.htm 6/10/2021



Summary: 03-0763-00

Page I of 2

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
[etait Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group,; ALL Coventry, Rl 02816
Printed on 06/10/2021 at 12:33:28 PM
401-825-7860
To: CASACALENDA PHILIP JR TRUST - Account ; 03-0763-00
2000 Penalty as of: 06/10/2021
93 TIOGUE AV
WEST WARWICK, Rl 02893
Description Detail AdjBilt  Prin Due Penalty Due  Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Ql: 276.88 | QZ: 276,85 | Q3: 276.85 | Q4: 276.85
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | ©3Bal: 0,00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0026-001.000 at 12 KINGFISHER DR 1107.43 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 357400
Building Value: 216400 3
Total Value: 573800 \ﬂ Q LV ] Lif
Tax Amount: 110743 e - f‘; o
Sub Districts: FD:7 [ ! WAV
Statecode: 01 B“ ot ) 7)‘ (;'\ ("J(- \
Bankcode: 00 X o Q
Hade 120,03
5019 Tax Rol (r o ¢ \H) 1N
Q1 236,98 | Q2: 236.96 | 03: 236.96 | Q4d: 236.96
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | 0O3Bal: 0.00 | Q4BRal: 0.00
0026-001.000 at 12 KINGFISHER DR 947.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 237400
Building Value: 199400
Totai Vaiue: 436800
Tax Amount: 947 .86
Sub Districis: FOL7
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
Q1 231.52 | QZ: 231.50 | Q3: 231.50 | Q4: 231.50
QiBal: 0.00 | QZBal: 0.00 | Q3Ral: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0026-001.000 at 12 KINGFISHER DR 926.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 237400
Building Value: 189400
Total Value: 436800
Tax Amount: 926.02
Sub Districts: FD.7
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Rolt
01 224.8%6 | Q2 224,95 | Q3: 224,95 | Q4. 224.8%5
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | ©Q3Ral: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.G0
0026-001.00C at 12 KINGFISHER DR 899.81 0.00 0.00 0.00
file:///O:/collect/SUMM_03076300_62K0QX0DT.him 6/10/2021



Summary: 04-1707-50

Page 1 of 2

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detaii Receivable Summary 240 ARNCLD RCAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coveniry, R{ 02816
Printed on 06/10/2021 at 12:40:45 PM
401-825-7860
To: DRUKOVSKIS ERIK& Account : 04-1707-50
CATHERINE A Penalty as of: 06/10/2021
28 DIXIE RD
COVENTRY, RI 02816
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
0t 85.10 | Q2: 95.10 | Q3: 95,10 | Q4: 95.10
QlRal: 0.00 | Q2ZBal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 95,10
0022-050.001 at 28 DIXIE RD 380.40 95.10 ¢.00 95.10
Land Value: 86200
Buiiding Value: 130900 e
Total Value: 197100 q Lk\ \/( k LLC
Tax Amount: 380.40 1t '
Sub Districts: FD:7 “"’ { 7 (‘ j~ ( )
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: 00 SN
2019 Tax Roll
Ql: 84.63 | Q2: 84.63 | Q3: 84.63 | Q4: 84.63
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0022-050.001 at 28 DIXIE RD 338.52 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 43700
Building Vaiue: 112300
Total Value: 156000
Tax Amount: 338.52
Sub Districts: FD:.7
Statecode: o1
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
Gl: 82.68 { Q2: 82.68 1 Q3: 82.68 | Q4: 82,64
QlRal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0022-050.001 at 28 DIXIE RD 33072 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 43700
Building Value; 112300
Total Vaiue: 156000
Tax Amount; 330,72
Sub Districts: FD:4
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
QL: 80.34 1 Q2: 80.34 | Q3: 80.34 | Q4: 8G.34
QlBal: 0.00 | Qz2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: G.00
0022-050.001 at 28 DIXIE RD 321.36 £.00 0.00 0.00
file:///0:/collect/SUMM_04170750 62KOR6CB5.htm 6/10/2021



Summary: 04-1875-01

Page 1 of 2

file:///O:/collect/SUMM_04187501 62KORKTGB.htm

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivabie Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coveniry, Ri 02816
Printed on 06/10/2021 at 12:52:00 PM
401-825-7860
To: DULUDE HOWARD M & TERRI L Account : 04-1875-01
20 MARION DR Penalty as of: 06/10/2021
COVENTRY, Ri 02816
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
QL: 228.52 | Q2Z: 228.51 | Q3: 228.51 | Q4: 228.51
ClBal: 0.00 | Q2Ral: 0.00 | 0O3Bal: 0.00 | Q4BRal: 228.51
0042-009.000 at 20 MARION DR 914.05 228.51 0.00 228.51
Land Value; 252200 .
Building Value: 221400 N, - , O N
Total Value: 473600 G\E L \/ (s \ LL 2 ﬂz’ LU i))sl@(
Tax Amount: 914.05
Sup Districts: FD:7 N 3 : N ’
Statecode: 01 (:/( \)G\“\g EE (’/ft {7 . J‘r’]
Bankcode: co
2019 Tax Roli
Ql: 212.14 1 Q2: 212.11 1 Q3: 212.11 | Q4 212.11
QiBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0042-009.000 at 20 MARION DR 848.47 0.00 0.00 0.00
t.and Value: 197000
Building Value:; 194000
Total Value: 391000
Tax Amount: 848.47
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: 0oGC
2018 Tax Roll
Q1 207.23 | Q2 207.23 | Q3: 207.23 | Qd: 207.23
QiBal: 0.00 | Q2ZBal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | QdRal: 0.00
0042-009.000 at 20 MARION DR 828.92 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Vaiue: 1970C0
Building Value: 194000
Total Vaiue: 391000
Tax Amount: 828.92
Sup Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
Q1. 201.38 | Q2: 201.36 | Q3: 201,36 | Q4: 201.36
QlBal: 0.006 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0042-009.000 at 20 MARION DR 805.46 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 187000
6/10/2021



Summary: 07-0547-90 Page 1 of 1

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD

Detail Receivable Summary
Coventry, RI 02816

Receivable Group: ALL

Printed on 06/10/2021 at 12:59:29 PM
401-825-7860

To: ZORAN INC Account : 07-0547-90
2405 NOOSENECK HILL RD Penalty as of: 06/10/2021
COVENTRY, RI 02816

Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due TotDue
2020 Tax Roll
Ql: 28.73 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 28.73 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
GENTL FARMER RESTAURANT 28.73 28.73 3.02 31.75
Parcel ID: 07-0547-90

Location: 2405 NOOSENECK HILL RD u \ _ _‘,.
DBA: GENTL FARMER RESTAURANT q)\ > ‘\’é (\ VA
Taxable Value; 14883 ’ ' C{ 1((OL(0

Tax: 28.73 Qb(ﬁﬁ, - B A5 15

28.73 3.02 31.75

Totals

file:///O:/collect/SUMM 07054790 _62KORUFII.htm 6/10/2021



Summary: 12-0290-50

Page 1 of 1

Detail Receivable Summary
Receivable Group: ALL
Printed on 06/10/2021 at 01:05:11 PM

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD
Coventry, R1 02816

401-825-7860

To: LAFOND ROBERT
364 SHADY VALLEY RD
COVENTRY, RI 02816

Account : 12-0290-50
Penalty as of: 06/10/2021

Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
als 91.73 | Q2: 91.72 | Q3: 9172 | Q43 91.72
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0049-012.000 at 359 SHADY VALLEY RD 366.89 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 92100
Building Value: 98000
Total Value: 190100 NG
Tax Amount: 366.89 N % W \é(‘“’& .
Sub Districts: FD:7 ) A 5
Statecode: 01 ® ' (7 [ t)_C -,
Bankcode: 00 i 5
Ot 8 A1.0D
2019 Tax Roll
Ql: 79.87 | Q2: 79.85 | 033 79.85 | Q4: 79,85
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0049-012.000 at 359 SHADY VALLEY RD 319.42 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 77900
Building Value: 69300
Total Value: 147200
Tax Amount: 319.42
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: 00
Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00

file:///O:/collect/SUMM_12029050_62KO0S1RLW htm 6/10/2021



Summary: 13-0321-00

Page 1 of 2

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, RI 02816
Printed on 06/10/2021 at 01:11:29 PM
401-825-7860
To: QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC Account : 13-0321-00
ATTTN: TAX DEPARTMENT Penalty as of: 06/10/2021
473 WHEELERS FARMS RD
MILFORD, CT 06461
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due TotDue
2020 Tax Roll
Ql: 24.15% | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: .00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
Leasing Company - No Office 2415 0.00 0.00 0.00
Parcel 1D: 0054-103.000
Location: VARIOUS Yy .
Taxable Value: 12517 O { /}/Hf PR ) ) 1 & =
Tax: 24.15 v T L et
S . e
2019 Tax Roll ( S48 \-;G“(" f“] £
Q1: 0.00 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: .00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Rral: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
MAILFINANCE INC 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00
Parcet 1D: 0054-103.000
Location: VARIOUS LOCATIONS
DBA: MAILFINANCE INC
Taxable Value: 13569
2018 Tax Roll
Ol 0.00 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 1 0Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3RBRal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
MAILFINANCE INC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Parcel ID: 0054-103.000
Location: VARIOUS LOCATIONS
DBA: MAILFINANCE INC
Taxable Value: 11040
2017 Tax Roll
ol: 21.24 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: G.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlRal: 0.00 | QZRal: 0.00 | 03Bal: .00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
MAILFINANCE INC 21.24 0.00 0.00 0.00
Parcel ID: 0054-103.000
L.ocation: VARIOUS LOCATIONS
DBA: MAILFINANCE INC
Taxable Value: 10308
Tax: 21.24
2016 Tax Roll
Q1: 0.00 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
O1Bal: 0.00 | Q2Ral: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Ral: 0.00
file:///O:/coliect/SUMM_13032100_62K0S9V4S . htm 6/10/2021



Summary: 13-0363-00

Page 1 of 2

Detail Receivable Summary
Receivable Group: ALL
Printed on 06/10/2021 at 01:18:04 PM

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

240 ARNOLD ROAD
Coventry, RI 02816

401-825-7860

To: MALARDO ERIC
42 HILL FARM CAMP RD
COVENTRY, RI 02816

Account : 13-0363-00
Penalty as of: 06/10/2021

Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
0l 130.33 | Q2: 130.32 | Q3: 130.32 | Q4: 130.32
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 130.32 | Q4Bal: 130.32
0610-042.000 at 42 HILL FARM CAMP RD 521.29 260.64 11.73 27237
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 270100 . = ‘
Total Value: 270100 SORIRT o Ao
Tax Amount; 521.29 T\Q () \/C{ ltk E [B ‘Q JC ’(ﬁ(it)
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21 = G 7 ¢
Bankcode: 00 (‘{‘ b(’}_l[ { UJ O? b 1 ('6
2019 Tax Roll
Ql: 128.54 Q2: 128.51 | Q3: 128.51 | Q4: 128.51
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0610-042.000 at 42 HILL FARM CAMP RD 514.07 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 236900
Total Value: 236900
Tax Amount: 514.07
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
o1 : 12558 | ©24 125.55 | Q3+ 125.55 | Q4: 172555
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0610-042.000 at 42 HILL FARM CAMP RD 502.23 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 236900
Total Value: 236900
Tax Amount: 502.23
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
&ls 22, 01 | 92 122,00 | ©3: 122.00 | Q4d: 122,00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0610-042.000 at 42 HILL FARM CAMP RD 488.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
file:///O:/collect/SUMM 13036300 _62K0SICGM.htm 6/10/2021



Summary: 13-0693-25

Page 1 of 2

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, R1 02816
Printed on 06/10/2021 at 01:23:56 PM
401-825-7860
To: MARCOTTE WILLIAM Account : 13-0693-25
82 ABBOTTS CROSSING RD Penalty as of: 06/10/2021
COVENTRY, RI 02816
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
ol 48.01 | Q2: 48.01 | Q3: 48.01 | Q4: 48.01
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0610-048.000 at 48 HILL FARM CAMP RD 192.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 99500
Total Value: 99500 v | A2 ] ,
Tax Amount: 192.04 m EL’J {Q(’\ Lt ((_/
Sub Districts: FD:7 <=2
Statecode: 21 ﬁ) VO '/\l C’O
Bankcode: 00
Qbote B8 J1.4%
2019 Tax Roll
Ql: 42.75 | Q2; 42.75 | Q3: 42.75 | Q4: 42.75
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0610-048.000 at 48 HILL FARM CAMP RD 171.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 78800
Total Value: 78800
Tax Amount; 171.00
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
©L:: 41::78 | Q2% 4176 | ‘QG33 41.76 | Q4: 41.76
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0610-048.000 at 48 HILL FARM CAMP RD 167.06 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
"Building Value: 78800
Total Value: 78800
Tax Amount: 167.06
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
6 1B 47.49 | Q2: 47.48 | Q3: 47.48 | Q4: 47.48
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0610-048.000 at 48 HILL FARM CAMP RD 189.93 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
file:///O:/collect/SUMM 13069325 62K0OSPW11.htm 6/10/2021



Summary: 13-1755-80

Page 1 of 1

Detail Receivable Summary
Receivable Group: ALL
Printed on 06/10/2021 at 02:14:56 PM

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD
Coventry, RI 02816

~ 401-825-7860

To: C/OWALTER MCLAUGHLIN
150 SANDY BOTTOM RD
COVENTRY, RI 02816

Account : 13-1755-80
Penalty as of: 06/10/2021

AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due

Taxable Value: 27518

Description Detail

2020 Tax Roll

ol 53.11 | Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00

QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00

MCLAUGHLIN AUTOMOTIVE STORES 5311  0.00 000 0.0

Parcel ID: 13-1755-80 o
Location: 150 SANDY BOTTOM RD ‘
DBA: MCLAUGHLIN AUTOMOTIVE STORES O \f)ﬂ-\ £ (}36 O

file:///O:/collect/SUMM 13175580 62K0UJGJ5.htm

Tax: 53.11 ‘
C']U P\ oA %ih@lb]f QlCouryt-
Totals 0.0’6) 0.00  0.00
6/10/2021



Summary: 16-0587-50

Page 1 of 2

file:///O:/collect/SUMM_16058750 62KOUSHRK.htm

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, Rl 02816
Printed on 06/10/2021 at 02:21:57 PM
401-825-7860
To: PAUL RHEO & GLORIA EST OF Account : 16-0587-50
356 SHADY VALLEY RD Penalty as of: 06/10/2021
COVENTRY, RI 02816
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Q1: 119.24 | Q2: 119,22 | Q3: 119.22 | Q4: 119.22
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0049-007.000 at 356 SHADY VALLEY RD 476.90 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 198400
Building Value: 48700 .
Total Value: 247100 - Q .
Tax Amount; 476.90 m b\) \((‘\ \(L{Li
Sub Districts: FD:7 . N 74
Statecode: 01 ﬁ) C:} LL} ) [ 7(')
Bankcode: 00 O b +
)
2019 Tax Roll ' C{ E’ B '7 1(?/7
Ql: 94.96 | Q2: 94.93 | Q3: 94.93 | Q4: 54,93
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | QO3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0049-007.000 at 356 SHADY VALLEY RD 379.75 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 131400
Building Value: 43600
Total Value: 175000
Tax Amount: 379.75
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: o1
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
Ql: 9275 || @Z: 92 .75 || Q3¢ 92.75 | Q4: 92+75
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0049-007.000 at 356 SHADY VALLEY RD 371.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 131400
Building Value: 43600
Total Value: 175000
Tax Amount: 371.00
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
Q1 90.14 | Q2: 90,322 | Q3 90.12 | Q4: 9,42
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0049-007.000 at 356 SHADY VALLEY RD 360.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 131400
6/10/2021



Summary: 18-0629-50

Page 1 of' |

CENTRAL COQVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, Rl 02816
Printed on 06/10/2021 at 03:26:156 PM
401-825-7860
To: REZENDES JAMES & WILLETTE MICHELLE Account : 18-0629-50
37 NORTHUP PLATRD Penalty as of: 06/10/2021
COVENTRY, Rl 02816
Description Detait AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Ol: 208,93 | Q2: 208.92 | 03: 208.92 | Q4: 208.92
QlBal: 0.00 t Q2Bal: 208.52 | Q3Bal: 208.92 | Q4Bal: 208.92
0025-028.000 at 37 NORTHUP PLAT RD 835.69 626.76 65.81 692.57
Land Vaiue: 115400
Building Value: 317600
Total Value: 433000 NE LY T ! A N TR
Tax Amount: 835.69 i E o VG lut (L' . 7, AT
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 01 . '
Bankcode: 0o ( )\ b C’?( _,! { 8 Q) [)“j. \C(
2019 Tax Roll
Ql: 53.77 | Q2z: 53.76 | Q3: 53.76 | Q4: 53.76
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 Q4Bal: 0.00
0025-029.000 at 37 NORTHUP PLAT RD 21505 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 99100
Building Value: 0
Total Value: 99100
Tax Amount; 215.05
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 13
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
Q1: 52.53 | Q2: 52.52 | Q3: 52.52 | Q4: 52.52
QIBal: 0.00 | QZBal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Ral: 0.00
0025-029.000 at 37 NORTHUP PLAT RD 210.09 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Valye: 99100
Building Value: 0
Total Value: 99100
Tax Amount: 210.09
Suk Districts: FD:7
Statecode; 13
Bankcode: 00
Totals 626.76 65.81 692.57
file:///O:/collect/SUMM 18062950 62K0X3747 htm 6/10/2021



Summary: 19-1640-98

Page 1 of 1

Detail Receivable Summary
Receivable Group: ALL
Printed on 06/10/2021 at 03:34:49 PM

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD
Coventry, RI 02816

401-825-7860

To: SMITH YAMUNA
4 IRONWOOD DR
COVENTRY, RI 02816

Account : 19-1640-98
Penalty as of: 06/10/2021

Totals

Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Ql: 190.49 | Q2 120.49 | Q3: 190.49 | Q4: 190.49
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 42.86 | Q3Bal: 190.49 | Q4Bal: 120.49
0076-123.000 at 4 IRONWOOD DR 761.96 423.84 6.36 430.20
Land Value: 157500
Building Value: 237300
Total Value: 394800 i -
Tax Amount: 761.96 0 { Lo V("\ \\_,L C 1} 8/5{_') q i
Sub Districts: FD.7 /
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: 00 % ¥
(bgtre & 1507
2019 Tax Roll
Q1: 198.61 | Q2: 198.61 | Q3: 198.61 | Q4: 198.61
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0076-123.000 at 4 IRONWOOD DR 794.44 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 135400
Building Value: 230700
Total Value: 366100
Tax Amount: 794 .44
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: 00
423.84 6.36 430.20

file:///O:/collect/SUMM_ 19164098 62K0XE7JO.htm

6/10/2021



Summary: 19-2205-00

Page 1 of 2

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, Rl 02816
Printed on 06/10/2021 at 03:41:35 PM T
To: STANDISH JOHN H ESTATE OF Account : 19-2205-00
PO BOX 832 Penalty as of: 06/10/2021
COVENTRY, RI 02816
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
0l 82.99 | Q2: 82.99 | Q3: 82.99 | Q4: 82.99
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: B82.99
0610-072.000 at 72 HILL FARM CAMP RD 331.96 82.99 0.00 82.99
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 172000 C .
Total Value: 172000 NG ) \{/ N E/
Tax Amount: 331.96 m C UJ ﬁ@‘ \ \E '
Sub Districts: FD:7 a Yy
Statecode: 21 & 1D H ) 00
Bankcode: 00 :
o 1 L n v g 3
2019 Tax Roll C\b(\\“} & B ﬁ
Ql: 7926 | @2: 79.26 | Q3: 79.26 | Q4: 79.26
QlBal: 0.00 | QzBal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0610-072.000 at 72 HILL FARM CAMP RD 317.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 146100
Total Value: 146100
Tax Amount: 317.04
Sub Districts: FD.7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
ol: 77.13 | Q23 77 .1LL | @33 77.11 | Q4: 77.11
Q1BRal: 0.00 | Q2Ral: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0610-072.000 at 72 HILL FARM CAMP RD 308.46 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 145500
Total Value: 145500
Tax Amount; 308.46
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 21
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
Ql: 74.94 | Q2: 74.93 | Q3: 74.93 | Q4: 74.93
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0610-072.000 at 72 HILL FARM CAMP RD 299.73 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
file:///O:/collect/SUMM 19220500 62KOXMW9M.htm 6/10/2021



Summary: 23-1166-00

Page 1 of 2

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, R1 02816
Printed on 06/10/2021 at 03:47:38 PM
401-825-7860
To: WOODS MICHELE L Account : 23-1166-00
81 LINDA DR, UNIT 101 Penalty as of: 06/10/2021
COVENTRY, RI 02816
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
SHED 34.65 | Q2: 34.64 | Q3: 34.64 | Q4: 34.64
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0520-101.000 at 81 LINDA DR 138.57 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 71800 ’
Total Value: 71800 () E W VG ] (A&
Tax Amount: 138.57 W = C
Sub Districts: FD:7 ), q W
Statecode: 97 ) ‘D’) L
Bankcode: 00 -
Abate. 6 Q4 3]
2019 Tax Roll :
pl: T7.47 | Q2: 000 | @3 Q.00 | Q43 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Z2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0520-101.000 at 81 LINDA DR 77 .47 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 35700
Total Value: 35700
Tax Amount: 77.47
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 97
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
QL I5.68 || @24 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBRal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4BRal: 0.00
0520-101.000 at 81 LINDA DR 75.68 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 35700
Total Value: 35700
Tax Amount: 75.68
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 97
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
Ql: 73.54 Q2: 0.00 | Q3: 0.00 | Q4: 0.00
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0520-101.000 at 81 LINDA DR 73.54 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
file:///O:/collect/SUMM 23116600 62K0XUOEZ.htm 6/10/2021



Summary: 06-0161-01

Page | of 2

file:///O:/collect/SUMM 06016101 62KOKYTLC.htm

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, R1 02816
Printed on 06/10/2021 at 09:46:56 AM
401-825-7860
To: FAY STEPHEN P & JEAN M Account : 06-0161-01
38 MUMFORD ST Penalty as of: 06/10/2021
COVENTRY, RI 02816
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Ql: 164.25 | 02 164.24 | Q3: 164.24 | Q4: 164.24
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 164.24
0096-010.001 at 38 MUMFORD ST 656.97 164.24 0.00 164.24
Land Value: 152700
Building Value: 187700 v/ )
Total Value: 340400 mg L\j \ (’k\ LL‘L'
Tax Amount: 656.97 < { -~
Sub Districts: FD:7 U’ 5‘ 6;‘ 7(')’\-’
Statecode: 02
Bankcode: 00 a Yj\,\-iré 8 L’ '7. @(7
0068-153.000 at 39 IRONWOOD DR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 0
Total Value: 0
Tax Amount: 0.00
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 13
Bankcode: 00
2019 Tax Roll
Ol 128.03 | Q2: 128.03 | Q3: 128.03 | Q4: 128.03
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0096-010.001 at 38 MUMFORD ST 512.12 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 116300
Building Value: 119700
Total Value: 236000
Tax Amount: 512.12
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 02
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
Q1: 125.08 | 0O2: 125408 [ ©O3: 125.08 | Q4: 125.08
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0096-010.001 at 38 MUMFORD ST 500.32 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 116300
Building Value: 119700
Total Value: 236000
Tax Amount: 500.32
6/10/2021



Summary: 07-1395-38

Page 1 of 1

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, R1 02816
Printed on 06/10/2021 at 09:49:23 AM
- 401-825-7860
To: GRAY STEVEN M & MARY LYNN Account : 07-1395-38
18A VALIANT DRIVE Penalty as of: 06/10/2021
COVENTRY, RI 02816
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
QL 418.16 | Q2: 48.15 | Q3: 48.15 | Q4: 48.15
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0510-336.000 at 18A VALIANT DR 192.61 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 99800 i
Total Value: 99800 'd 1 i
Tax Amount: 192.61 M ? L’J(\ V{t \LL é
Sub Districts: FD:7 il 3 Ly
Statecode: 97 g D y © CY")
Bankcode: 00 0
Obote 81251
2019 Tax Roll
Ol 38.79 | Q2: 38.79 | Q3: 38.79 | Q4: 38.79
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0510-336.000 at 18A VALIANT DR 155.16 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 71500
Total Value: 71500
Tax Amount: 155.16
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 97
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
0lz 37.91 | Q2: 37.89 | Q3: 37.89 | Q4: 37.89
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | QO4Bal: 0.00
0510-336.000 at 18A VALIANT DR 151.58 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 0
Building Value: 71500
Total Value: 71500
Tax Amount: 151.58
Sub Districts: FD:3
Statecode: a7
Bankcode: 00
Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00
file:///O:/collect/SUMM 07139538 62K0L.1710.htm 6/10/2021



Summary: 19-0037-45

Page 1 of 2

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, R 02816
Printed on 06/10/2021 at 09:58:10 AM
401-825-7860
To: ST AMAND ALAN R & MARY B Account : 19-0037-45
86 WOOD COVE DR Penalty as of: 06/10/2021
COVENTRY, RI1 02816
Description Detail AdjBill Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Ql: 338.73 | DZ: 338.71 | @3: 338.71 | Q4: 3381
QlBal: 0.00 | QzBal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 338.71
0026-121.000 at 86 WOOD COVE DR 1354.86 338.71 0.00 338.71
Land Value: 359400
Building Value: 342600 g .
Total Value: 702000 (\g Ny \Ci \ we 8 L/ D) S,f, 100
Tax Amount; 1354.86 -
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 01 a \KX’\{.\E h) 8 l%‘ 5!7
Bankcode: 00
2019 Tax Roll
Q1: 292.53 | Q2: 292.51 | Q3: 292.51 | Q4: 292.51
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0026-121.000 at 86 WOOD COVE DR 1170.06 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 238400
Building Value: 300800
Total Value: 539200
Tax Amount: 1170.06
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: 00
2018 Tax Roll
Ql: 285.83 | @Zs 285.83 | Q3: 285.83 | Q4: 285.83
QlRal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Ral: Q.00
0026-121.000 at 86 WOOD COVE DR 1143.32 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 238400
Building Value: 300900
Total Value: 539300
Tax Amount: 1143.32
Sub Districts: FD:7
Statecode: 01
Bankcode: 00
2017 Tax Roll
Q1: 277.74 | Q2: 277.74 | Q3: 277.74 | Q4: 277.74
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
0026-121.000 at 86 WOOD COVE DR 1110.96 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Value: 238400
file:///O:/collect/SUMM 19003745 62KOLD9BB.htm 6/10/2021



Summary: 23-0447-00

Page 1 of 2

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL Coventry, Rl 062816
Printed on 06/10/2021 at 10:09:46 AM
401-825-7860
To: WESTCOTT HOUSE FAMILY RESTAURANT & LOUNG Account : 23-0447-00
1650 NCOSENECK HILL RD Penalty as of: 06/10/2021
COVENTRY, Ri 02816
Description Detail AdjBili Prin Due Penalty Due Tot Due
2020 Tax Roll
Ql: 48.63 t Q2: 48.60 | Q3: 48.60 | Q4: 48.60
QlBal: 48.63 | Q2Bal: 48.60 | Q3Bal: 48.60 | Q4Bal: 48,60
WESTCOTT HOUSE FAMILY RESTAURANT & LOUNG 104.43 194.43 20,42 214.85
Parcel D: 0018-082.000 - ‘
Location: 1650 NOOSENECK HILL RD [‘\ ii (‘\"\' \,. oy B
DBA: WESTCOTT HOUSE FAMILY RESTAURANT & LOUNG At A .,J»-'!- A0
Taxable Value: 100741 -
Tax: 194.43 ( j\ \'1}3 Lo g ) Cf Lf, L ,7.)
2019 Tax Roll ’
Ql: 64.37 | Q2: 64.37 | Q3: 64.37 1 Q4: 64.37
Q1Bal: 64.37 | Q2Bal: 64.37 | Q3Bal: 64.37 | Q4Bal: 64 .37
WESTCOTT HOUSE FAMILY RESTAURANT & LOUNG 25748 257.48 73.38 330.86
Parcel I 0018-082.000
l.ocation; 1650 NOOSENECK HILL RD
DBA. WESTCOTT HOUSE FAMILY RESTAURANT & LOUNG
Taxable Valug: 1186586
Tax: 25748
2018 Tax Roll
Qi 76.54 | Q2: T6.52 | Q3: 76.52 | Q4: 76,52
0lBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: ¢.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
WESTCOTT HOUSE FAMILY RESTAURANT & LOUNG 306.10 0.00 0.00 0.00
Parcel |D: 0018-082.000
Location: 1650 NOOSENECK HILL RD
DBA: WESTCOTT HOUSE FAMILY RESTAURANT & LOUNG
Taxable Vatue: 144384
Tax: 306.10
2017 Tax Roll
QLl: 74.38 | Q2: 74.35 | Q3: T4.35 | Q4: 74.35
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2ZRal: .00 | Q3Ral: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
WESTCOTT HOUSE FAMILY RESTAURANT & LOUNG 297 .43 0.0C 0.00 0.00
Parcel {Dx 0018-082.000
Location: 1650 NOOSENECK HILL RD
DBA: WESTCOTT HOUSE FAMILY RESTAURANT & LOUNG
Taxable Value: 144384
Tax: 297.43
2016 Tax Roli
file:///O:/collect/SUMM_ 23044700 62K0LS6GIH. htm 6/10/2021



